





















































































































































Mr. Dan Aguilina, MCIP, RPP 1771656
Director of Planning & Development March 28, 2018

| trust that this meets your requirements and if you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

GOLDER ASSOCIATES LTD.

bt

Dr. Sean McFarland, P. Geo., CPA(CMA), CMC, PMP
Senior Hydrogeologist, Principal PhD, LLM, MBA, MSc, BSc
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Comments for Public Meeting of Consolidated Zoning Bylaw March 26, 2018

For the record, my name is Jack Hellinga, and | reside with my wife at 770 Highway 3,
Port Colborne, Lot 22, Concession 2.

Thank You for allowing this additional Public Meeting, and thank you for allowing me to
speak to the subject of the Consolidated Zoning Bylaw — 2018.

| would suggest that most of the residents of Port Colbarne are primarily concerned with
the zoning of the lands which surround their properties. | believe most of us present
tonight are here for that reason.

So that is why | wish to speak to the proposed re-zoning of the Extractive Industrial
Zoning to Mineral Aggregate Operations Zone. It seems on surface that these zonings
are the same. However, this is a major change in zoning, and as proposed, a major
change in Permitted Uses as a result of the proposed definition included for Mineral
Aggregate Operations.

We recognize that Mineral Aggregate Resources are a valuable and non-renewable
resource. Port Colborne sits almost entirely on a mineral aggregate resource, in the
form of limestone bedrock. It is the bane of the City in urban servicing, because it needs
to be removed to install sewers, watermains, and other underground utilities. It even
extends to the baseball fields where it needed to be removed to install the outfield fence
and the light poles

Why is this significant? Because an application for rezoning to a Mineral Aggregate
Operation can be submitted for almost anywhere in the City, and the adjacent
boundaries. One example is the land purchases of a quarry operator next to the Hamlet
of Bethel. Another is the Reeb Quarry in Wainfleet. And the permitted uses in the
Mineral Aggregate Operations Zone could apply in any of those situations. It would be
embarrassing to say we want to restrict what happens in Wainfleet, but we will allow it in
Port Colborne.

In the past month | have corresponded with the City Planner, Region of Niagara
Planning Department, Ministry of Municipal Affairs/Ministry of Housing, and Ministry of
Natural Resources, in order to determine what is acceptable and required in a
Camprehensive Zoning Bylaw.

What | have determined is that there are numerous definitions, and permitted uses, that
can be applied to Mineral Aggregate Operations. And when the zoning is identified, the
meanings and permitted uses should be reflective of the geographic locale and
environs.

The Provincial Policy Statement approved in 2014 had numerous changes from 2005.
The Ministry of Municipal Affairs identifies the “most relevant policies” changes, and
besides requiring identification of mineral resources and supporting conservation of
mineral aggregate resources they also require strengthened requirements for



rehabilitation to agriculture in specialty crop areas with restriction of quarrying below the
water table in these area, and the promotion of comprehensive rehabilitation planning
and mitigation of negative impacts wherever possible as part of progressive and final
rehabilitation.

The Ministry of Municipal Affairs quoted the following from the Provincial Paolicy
Statement 2014 “Policies are outcome oriented, and some policies provide flexibility in
their implementation provided that provincial interests are upheld.”

The next paragraph from the Provincial Policy Statement 2014 reads:

“While the Provincial Policy Statement is to be read as a whole, not all policies will be
applicable to every site, feature or area. The Provincial Policy Statement applies at a
range of geographic scales.”

The Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry (MNRF) provided the following
comment:

“Consultation should be occurring with the neighbours currently if the City is looking to
amend the zoning bylaw.” ‘

Followed by this quote from the Aggregate Resources Act:

“The Operational Standards that apply to licences requires that “no person shall pile
aggregate, topsoil or overburden, locate any processing plant or place, build or extend
any building or structure: within ninety metres from any part of the boundary of the site
that abuts land restricted to residential use by a zoning by-law when the licence was
issued.”

And the MNRF also states “if approved zoning is in place the amendment (of the site
plan) is treated as a minor amendment with no opportunity to comment by the public.”

So we, and you, would have no say in the future.

In this case, the current definition would infringe on existing uses adjacent to the Mineral
Aggregate Operations uses, and could in the future do the same in other areas of the
City where rezoning was requested.

Removal of aggregate by quarrying is a temporary undertaking. And a license to quarry
will not be granted without a comprehensive progressive and final rehabilitation plan.

We have no issue with the Permitted Uses in Section 28.2 b) ¢) and e).

| would respectfully ask the Gity to amend the current wording of Permitted Uses “a)
Mineral Aggregate Operations” to read:

a) Mineral Aggregate Operations, except for Asphalt Plant and Concrete Batching
Plant facilities™.



Similarly for clarity and to eliminate all ambiguity, amend the wording of “d) Agricultural
Operations” to read

d) Agricultural Operations except Intensive Animal Operations and Medical
Marijuana Production Facilities”.

And, amend the definition of Mineral Aggregate Operations to read:

“Mineral Aggregate Operation: means

a) An operation other than wayside pits and quarries, conducted under a license or
permit under the Aggregate Resources Act or successors thereto; and

b) Associated accessory facilities used in extraction, transport, beneficiation,
processing, or recycling of mineral aggregate resources.”

Because of the potential environmental devastation that can occur from contamination
of the High Vulnerable aquifer from petroleum and sodium chloride contained in most
salvaged road Right of Way materials including asphalt and concrete, | would further
ask the City to include in Zone Requirements Section 28.3 a restriction such as:

“d) No recycling of asphalt and concrete, including crushing or stockpiling of such
product, shall be permitted below the natural top water level of the High Vulnerable
Aquifer nominally defined as elevation 176.0m, and that all rainwater runoff from the
processing and stockpiling site(s) be contained and discharged in accordance with
MOECC regulations.”

Zone Requirements Section 28.3 should also identify the necessity for progressive
rehabilitation to be in conformity with the Official Plan.

Respectfully Presented,
JACK S HELLINGA



Megan and Sandro Seca
646 Stanley Street

Port Colborne, Ontario
L3K 6B9

March 25th, 2018

Amber Lapointe

City Clerk

City of Port Colborne

66 Charlotte Street

Port Colborne, Ontario L3K 3C8

Dear Ms. Lapainte

This letter is in response to the Twitter notification we viewed on March 6%, 2018, in regards to the
public meeting of the proposed Draft Comprehensive Zoning By-Law. The notification indicated that to
ask questions or appeal any further decisions, written or oral comment was necessary. Please accept
this letter as our written comment to the proposed Comprehensive Zoning By Law.

Prior to purchasing our house 4 1/2 years ago we called the Planning Department at City Hall to inquire
about the property surrounding the house and the possibility of future development. This land was
indicated as environmentally protected on the city plan. We were told that there would be limited
development on the property because of its designation. Since that time we have called the planning
department once or twice a year, asking the same question, and every time were told that there would
be limited development because of its designation. As indicated on the Schedule “A7” (R1 at the end of
Stanley Street) of the Revised Drafting Zoning By law, some of property around us has changed and the
land is no longer environmentally protected.

As develoepment continues in this area, what assurances do we have that the land that is
environmentally protected behind our home (RD on the Schedule A7 revised draft zoning by law) will
not be changed for future development and remain environmentally protected on the city plan?

We look forward to hearing your response.

Sincerely,

Megan and Sandro Seca



